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Greg Heaton

From: enews@woodviewhoa.org

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2013 2:20 PM

To: Greg Heaton

Subject: Woodview HOA - REMINDER - Community Wide Garage Sale

 
Woodview at Bulverde Creek 

Homeowners Association 

May 10, 2013 

Dear Greg Heaton, 

Welcome to Woodview at Bulverde Creek Homeowners Association eNEWS.  A service our 
Board of Directors would like every resident to subscribe to help distribute news, notices, 
information, and alerts to its members fast, easy, and free.   Please help us pass the word and 
forward this email to your neighbors.  As always, please visit our community's web site at 
http://www.woodviewhoa.org/ for more detail information and news. 

 

BE THE FIRST TO KNOW - WITH eNEWS! 

 

REMINDER:  

Woodview at Bulverde Creek 

Community Wide Garage Sale 
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When:  Saturday, May 18, 2013 

Time:  8:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M. 

  

•      The HOA will provide signs for the community garage sale and 

advertising in the Express-News. 
  

•      Our newspaper ad for the garage sale will show 9:00 am as the start 

time.  We'll actually be starting at 8:00 am, but if that time is given in 

the newspaper, garage sale "hunters" will start arriving at 7:00 am. 

  

•      Homeowners will be responsible for obtaining the required city garage 

sale permit.  Permits are available at participating HEBs and online at 

the City's web portal http://www.sanantonio.gov/residents.  
  

•      This is a great opportunity to sell those unwanted items that are just 

too good to just throw away. 

 

 
For more information please vist the community's web site at http://www.woodviewhoa.org/ or if 

you have any questions call the Association's office at 210-829-7202.  

Sincerely, 
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eNEWS Team - Communications Committee 
Woodview at Bulverde Creek Homeowners Association, Inc. 

Please note this message was sent via an automated system and replies are not monitored. 

To unsubscrive to eNEWS Click Here 
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